From: Baker, Simon
Sent: 9/24/2013 5:34:37 PM

To: Redacted
Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Bec:

Subject: Re: MEA OBR

Available for 9AM call tomorrow?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 24, 2013, at 9:07 AM,|Redacted wrote:

> Hi Simon,
>
> Per my voicemail, please let me know when you have time free to chat about this so I can give you the latest.

My only conflicts today are between 10:00 -11:00 and 3:00-3:30.
>

>

>|Redacted

> Manager, Energy Efficiency Policy
> Pacific Gas and Electric Company

>|Redacted

>

> From: Baker, Simon [mailto:simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov]

> Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 3:12 PM
> To: |Redacted E Dietz, Sidney
> Subject: MEA OBR

>
> Hi Sid /[Redact]
>

> MEA tells me PG&E has yet to enable them to implement their OBR program. When I last spoke to he
said he would check on status. What's up?

>

> Best,

> Simon

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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